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From: Kim Foreman  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:35 AM 
To: Gause, Donesia 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Draft revision to Code of Ethics paragraph M 

Hi Donesia. Here is the draft for the Board to discuss next month. Thanks. Kim Forem an               ZjQcmQRYFp fptBannerEnd  

Hi Donesia. Here is the draft for the Board to discuss next month. 

Thanks. 

Kim Foreman 

2.78.060 - Prohibited conduct 

M. Violations of local law prohibited

No public official of the City of Riverside shall intentionally or repeatedly violate 
the Charter of the City of Riverside, the Riverside Municipal Code, or any 
established policies of the City of Riverside affecting the operations of local 
government.  

N. Conviction of violation of federal or State laws pertaining to
their office prohibited

No public official of the City of Riverside shall be convicted of the violation of any 
State or federal law pertaining to the office which they hold. 

Current language: 
M. Violations of federal, State, or local law prohibited. No public official of the
City of Riverside shall intentionally or repeatedly violate the Charter of the City of
Riverside, the Riverside Municipal Code, or any established policies of the City of
Riverside affecting the operations of local government, or be convicted of violation
of any State or federal law pertaining to the office which they hold.


